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" RELEASE IN PART
B5,B6

_

From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan)J@state.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 9:17 PM

.To: H
Subject: Re: Proposed Quad Deal

B5

From: Sulllvan, Jacob )

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 09:10 PM

To: 'HDR22@clintonemail.com' <HDR22@cI|ntonemail com>
Subject: Re: Proposed Quad Deal

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 09:04 PM
To: Sullivan, Jacob )

Subject: Re: Proposed Quad Deal

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:Sullivan)J@state.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 08:43 PM

To: H .

Subject: RE: Proposed Quad Deal

 will forward you the Turkish proposal momentarily.

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 8:42 PM
To: Sullivan, Jacob )

Subject: Re: Proposed Quad Deal

From Sulllvan, Jacob J [mailto: SuIIuvanJJ@state gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 08:40 PM

To: H

Subject: FW: Proposed Quad Deal
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You probably saw this from Huma, but Burns will call Sinir and Gordon will call Audibert and report to you before you
talk to Juppe.

From: Gordon, Phllip H

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 6:55 PM ,
To: Steinberg, James B; 'McDonough, Denis R.'; Burns, William J; 'Sherwood-Randall, Liz'; B6
Daalder, Ivo H; Sullivan, Jacob J

Cc: McEIdowney, Nancy E; Heffern, John A; Spence, Matthew J.
Subject: Proposed Quad Deal

B5
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